

In attendance: Moskowitz, Greenwald, Hain, Benschine, Levin, Salvatore, Holloway, Botelho, Kramer

8 AM call to order

First Action Item was to approve agenda. Levin made the motion to approve. Botelho seconded. Motion approved.

Second Action Item was to approve august minutes. There is one question about a number that we need to confirm with Rako, but the minutes were approved.

First Discussion Item was to discuss the SGC Conference. Holloway and Moskowitz attended the conference. One thing mentioned a few times was to have meetings in between our SGC meetings for our committees to get more of the work done ahead of time.

Second Discussion Item was to discuss strategic plans strategies and ideas to support the plan this year. Our big areas of focus are literacy, safety/culture, and community partnerships. Botelho mentions attending feeder school SGC meetings to foster partnerships. He also mentioned the Community Tours that Roswell North does to foster community partnerships. Hain mentioned having some type of outside school hour activity for students at risk to look and understand their data. It would be a whole family event, but we would need to figure out food, transportation, childcare, and maybe having interpreters. The group decided to pursue all these ideas.

- The next Roswell North Community Tour is 9/25 at 8 AM. Greenwald volunteered to go to that.
- Hain will meet with the HHH leaders to see if we could partner up and get ideas. She will also reach out to Elkins as well. We would like to have that data talk after the student SGPs come back since that is usually a more positive spin on the data. Benschine will get us contacts at other schools.
- Botelho will send out a sign up genius for attending other school SGC meetings. Kramer is going to Roswell High tomorrow.

Last Discussion Item was to set next meeting's agenda. Meeting will be on 10/22. We need to update on each of our action items above.

8:42: Hain made a motion to adjourn meeting. It was seconded and approved.